THE OMAHA BEE	-Colonel Graves was examined	OFF FOR LINCOLN.	COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.	LINCOLN.	Douglas County Bible Society.	SPECIAL NOTICES.	SINGER. SINGER.
	last Saturday, before Judge Pea- body, on the charge of obtaining	and the second			The annual meeting of the Doug-	the contract of the strength of the strength	
TUESDAY, JAN 19, 1875.	money under false pretenses, and	A Big Crewd of Omahosses Leave	SATURDAY, January 16. The board met pursuant to ad-	The Insane Asylum Controversy.	las County Bible Society will be held at the office of Rev. Dr. Stewart to-	NUTICE Advertisements of To Let, For Sale, Lort, Wants, Found, Bosrding, sc., will be inserted in these columns once for TEN	IMPROVED FAMILY SEWING MACHINES
A STATISTICS AND A STATISTICS AND A STATISTICS	was discharged. He was defended	This Morning for the Capital	journment.		morrow (Tuesday) afternoon, at 4	CENTS per line; each subsequent insertion,	
	by C. H. Prown, and prosecuted by N. H. Burnham for the complain-	to Attend the Senato-	Present-Commissioners McArdle, Knight and Redfield.	(Correspondence of the BEE.) LINCOLN, Jan. 18, 1875.	o'clock. A full attendance is de- sired.	never less than TWENTY-FIVE CENTS	Silk Twist, Linen. Cotton, Leedles,
	ng witness, John Rossink.	rial Fight.	The minutes of the last meeting	EDITOR OMAHA BEE :	REV. T. B. LEMON, Pres't.	WANTS.	MACHINE OIL &c.
THE OMARA DARLY BEE	-A thoroughbred Indian attend-	The principal excitement at Lin-	were read and approved. Dr. McClelland, county physician,	"WHO LIED."	SAM'L BURNS, Sec'y.	NITANTED-By a young lady, first-class	Machines Leased on Mon hly Inetally nis.
is served to superstart by carrier, to any	ed the Baptist Sunday School Sun-	coln at the present time is the fight	reported 30 paupers remaining in the poor house.	Some time since a Lincoln corres-	To the Ladies of Omaha.	WANTED-By a young lady, first-class board in a private inmily-one with piano preferred. Address J. D., BEE office.	
AND LOOK AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY AND	day afternoon. This is an item that will do to send to those of your	for the United States Senatorship,	The following appointments were	pondent of the BEE stated that much dissatisfaction existed in this	We wish to say that we are clos-	·11	THE SINGER MANF'G CO.
b gilvality.	Eastern friends who imagine that	which will be decided within the next two or three days.	made : Fred. Logemann, assessor for Jefferson precinct; John Hallen-	community because of the appoint-	ing out all wool merinos at 60 and	WANTED-Br a thoroughly competent man, a situation as bookkeeper. Ad- fisher & CO.,	THE ONEGEN MININ & UU
The OFARTA DAILY Bak will be nated to	the Indian's camp on the principal	The train for Lincoln yesterday	beck, justice of the peace for Millard precinct, and the bonds of said offi-	ment of Dr. (?) Scott as Superin-	65 cents; all wool Empress cloth at 35 cents; all wool serges, good styles	jiští Odd Fellows' Block.	NO. 202 DOUGLAS STREET, OMAHA
FIXU V 1D HO VALUEL -	streets, and that buffalo roam	ing was crowded with carpet-bag-	cers were approved; also the official	tendent of the Insane Asylum. He gave as a reason for such dissatis-		W ANTED- To exchange, first-class city lots in Lincoln, for good piano, or for	
4.00 " 6 sonthe.	through the outskirts of the city. -A gentleman who arrived from	gers from Omaha, all going down to	bond of Fred. Logemann, constable for Jefferson precinct.	faction, the report in circulation	all wool Cashmeres at 50 cents; im-	horses, buggy and harn ss. G. W. MITCHELL,	W. N. NASON, Agent.
A ANTINE PERCEPTION IN LOP CALL, AND	Washington Sunday tells a "good	take a hand in the fight. Among the passengers we	The proper petition and bond	here, namely, that Dr. Scott was	itation camels hair cloth at 35 cents;	jisir Real Estate Office, Odd Fellows Bi'k.	
" Sates or ADVERTISING LOCAL notices	'un" on Senator Hitchcock. Sena-	noticed Senator Rustin and Senator	having been presented, license for the sale of liquor at the barracks,	not a practicing physician, and it		WANTED -Three or four good men, with from \$500 to \$1,000 capital, to engage in a first-class manufacturing interest, to be insti-	J. J. BROWN & BRO.
cents per line; local advertisements, o	ator Logan was talking with Sena-	Spaun, accompanied by Mrs Spaun.	in Saratoga precinct, was ordered	was feared that he was incompe- tent for the position. An insurance	CHENE BROS. COLD SILK,	tuted in this city. For further information, circulars de., call *t	
	tor Sherman about the "making up" of a certain committee, and in-	Contingent Congressman O'Hawes	issued to Fritz Marti for six months from Dec. 24, 1874.	agent, one McMurtry, was quick to	A few pieces left at \$1.50; usual	intelligence of Fice, jistf Odd Fellows' Block,	WHOLESALE GROCERS.
Transient als virements must invaluancy of	quired of Sherman if he knew a	was on board, as happy as a big sunflower, having just returned	Two bridge bonds, Nos. 96 and	pronounce all such insinuations	price in New York city is \$2.00. A		WHOMMENT UILUULIND,
Eates for standing advertisements by special contrast.	very weak man that they could tack	from Washington. He considers	97, each for \$1,000, issued July 1st, 1871, to the Union Pacific railroad	false, and in his sweeping denuncia-	very handsome black silk at \$1 65; good at \$1.50; black silk cloaking	WANTED -A few pupils to learn the re- creating and artistic art of Taxidermy	Amend C. (2)
	on the committee. "Yes," replied	his prospects of obtaining a seat in	company, having been redeemed, were burned.	tions of those who had spoken rela- tive to the subject, he branded the		Terms reasonable. MR. E. NAUTRE. jan16eod2w 507 12th street.	Agents for the Oriental Powder Co.
or proof to be furnished, must be handed in before to o'clock A. M. to insure insurion the	Sherman, "put on Hitchcock."	Congress as almost certain.	At 4 o'clock p. m., proposals for	correspondent as a liar. The cor-	Extraordinary bargains in ladies	FUR SALE.	
same day. Special and Local advertisements before two	-On Saturday Lorning two men named Taggart and Harney, em-	Hon. John I. Reaick went down to "hoop it up," as he himself ex-	services as physician and furnish- ing medicine for inmates of jail and	respondent spoke neither for or	[COR SALE-Desirable county bonds of Neb.,	BIAHA, NEB.
	ployes at the Smelting Works, had		poor house, were opened.	facts. This noisy champion of Mr.	underwear, blankets and house fur- nishing goods at New York City	E bearing ten per cent. interest. FIRST NATIONAL BANK,	
must be hunded in before Monday noon, for the same work's in va-	some words about their work. In		The contract for one year was awarded to Dr. S. D. Mercer, at \$30	Scott's talked so much, however, that I concluded to investigate the		jan18-10t Omaha, Neb.	STEFLE & JOHNSON,
	the afternoon Taggart, without a		per month, he being the lowest bid-	matter and ascertain who lied,	We hope no lady will come to our	FOR SALE-Fort Scott Coal, at Haman's Tailor shop, s. e. corner 11th and Farn-	WHOTHGETH CDOGRAG
A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	word of warning, struck Harney with a bar of iron twice over the	Redick. D. W. Hitchcock, of Chicago, the	der. The following accounts were al-	MR. SCOTT'S SIDE OF THE QUESTION. The people of the State want to	store, after this advertisement has	ham. J. E. ARNOL9. jani3-1w	WHULESALE GROCERS
IMATTAD AND PRODUCT	head, and kicked him once in the		lowed :	know whether this man is capable	been withdrawn from the columns of the BEE, and tell us that we have	FOR SALE-Something new for the parlor	
TRAINS	face, badly injuring his nose. The		J A Creighton, adm'r, rent of Probate Court room for	or not. With this end in view, I have carefully inquired concerning		I table-a self-operating fountain for gold fish. Call and see it at the Chinz Tea Store, corner 16th and Chicago sta. in 752 w	-SIMPSON'S BLOCK-
Colon Pacific.	blows on the head, too, were very	Harry Deuel, the Omaha agent of	December, 1874\$ 40 00	the points in controversy, and will	pay you to visit our store often dur-		538 and 540 Fourteenth Street,
	severe, making ugly wounds. Tag- gart was arrested and fined \$6.00 at	the same road, and J. W Morse, the	age, elc 12 40	give Mr. Scott's version first, then the opposite view, reserving the	ing the next ten days, as we are de-	FOR SALE A bran-new Wheeler 4 Wilson \$130 Cabinet sewing machine for \$90, at the BEZ office-	BET. DOUGLAS AND DODGE
D IN MILLOU CON A M EAD P N		were the happiest men on the train.	F C Festner, stationery 8 80 Byron Reed & Co, witness	right to judge which I consider the	termined to close out a great many goods we still have on hand, let		CIDA ATT A
Fine Cord of the Buslington Boate	Harney's injuries were found to be	They didn't care whether school	fees assigned 4 00	Mr. Scott wishes it distinctly un-	them bring what they may: 265	FOR SALE-A car-load Apples, Wine Saps and Missouri ippins-guaranteed good and sound-at Merritt's Restaurant, 158 Farnham	MAHA, NEL
AND AT AN AUX	of a very serious nature. He is ly-	kept or not; all they wanted was to	E B Willis, coroner's witness fee 1 00	dersood that he is not the pet candi- date of Stout, Kennard & Co. Fur-	Douglas, 2d door from 15th street.	street. de 29 lm	MODCAN & CATLAGE
LEAVE OFAILA. Express	ing at his home insensible, and it is not certain that he will recover.	see the sport, and have some fun "mit der poys."	Pratt & Elliott, coal for poor 22 00	ther, he is satisfied that this "hue	Jan15tr W. M. BUSHMAN	DATENT RIGHT FOR SALE-A patent on	MORGAN & GALLAGHER.
This is the only line running Pullman Hotel.	These facts becoming known to		Ellingwood & McCune, gro- ceries	and cry" is raised against him at the instance of the above mentioned	Best fine eut, Simpson's, Creigh-	seeding machines, of a late issue, very new and novel, offered very cheap for cash by the inventor, who is compelled to sell or ex-	-SUCCESSORS TO CREIGHTON AND MORGAN-
Dining cara- D. W. HITCHCOCK, HARRY P DEUKL, Gen'l, Wes. Pars. Agt. Tickel Agent. Gen'l, Wes. Pars. Agt. Compta. Neb.	Judge Wilbur he immediately issued	United States District Attorney Ne-	Andrew Murphy, black-	firm, and for no other reason than	ton Block. nov10eodtf	charge for any kind of property which can be turnet into cash, even at a great sacrifice. For	WHOLESALE GROCERS.
4 Printer, 244	a warrant, under the State law, for		smithing	that his appointment did not serve to accomplish certain political ends.		particulars, call and examine a working model	
Chicago, Rock island & Pacfic. Mail	the arrest of Taggart for an assault with a deadly weapon.	B. Smith, and United States Deputy Marshall Ball, were at the head of a	Fred Schroeder, on account	It is also claimed that as one of		at from seven to uine o'clock p. m., at No. 700 17th st., Omsha. EDWARD WITMAN. j2°1m	Agents for HAZARD POWDER CO.,
Mull	with a deadity weapon.	little brigade who were going down	Adjourned to Saturday, January	good work; that he is better ac-	Opposite P. O. jan6eodtf		No. 205 Farnham Street,
Chicago & Northwestern.	Tersonal.	to fight mit Dundy.	23d. LEWIS S. REED, County Clerk.	quainted with the wants of the in- stitution than any other man, and is		FOR RENT.	ONTATTA
Bail	J. N. Campbell, of Cheyenne, is			fully competent. Finally, it is said	PRICES AT	FOR RENT-House with five rooms, on 18th st. Rent \$10. Inquire at	aprédiy
Express	at the Grand Central.	ionable merchant tailor, was ragged out in his best style,		he is honest, a good Christian gentle- man, but through misfortunes some-	A. HODERARIO	Janisif 181 Farnham st., up stairs.	
Knuss City, St. Jp. & Council Billio	Contingent Congressman O'Hawes returned from Washington Satur-		Colonel J. N. H. Patrick, who is now prominently mentioned as a	what embarrassed financially, and	nov21tf	FOR RENT-Furnished room, 164 Jackson	WHITNEY, BAUSERMAN & CO.
Evening Existence. 2:50 P. M. 6:40 P. M.	day evening	eye to business. A great many	candidate for the United States	him out.	SEE McKelligon's card on	I street, bet. 10th and 11th. ,an15-3t	WHOLESALE GROCERS
Omaha & Northwestern and Sloux City & Pacific.	I come morel of mercould show	suits of clothes will be bet on the Senatorial election, and Frank pro-	I we we we are set of the set		second page, june2-tf	HOUSE FOR RENT-33d and California. S. A. TAYLOR & CO-	WHOLEBALE GRUCERS
Mail Erpross		poses to fill his order book, and, like	resident of Omaha, and one of our most respected citizens. Politically,			dec30 tf	No. 247 Douglas Street,
Daily except Suburys.	left for Chicago yesterday afternoon.	any other artist take the measures	I most respected bitmethor a ontrouting	petency. I care nothing for per-	THE CAUSE OF TEMPERANCE finds		O'AT A TO'A
Omnibuses and sagrage with streets, fi- fice, corner Parnham and Ninth streets, fi- sen minutes in advance of the above Railroad	Major George Doane, of the Gov- ernment Headquarters, returned	on the spot.	years, been Independent. Four	south windigies, but when a wrong	one of its most insidious and dan- gerous foes in the many so-called		
line	yesterday, from a two month's visit	John arecordinek was provided	() once may any poster	this State, or upon a public officer, a	Bereite tote in the many to enter	FOR RENT-Brick Store Cor. Fitteenth and Capitol Avenue, also offices.	meh27y1 AGENTS FOR THE DUPONT POWDER CO.
Opening and Closing of Mails in		with a supply of blankets, no doubt being afraid that the accommoda-		fail to dischange him detter and at the	cheap whisky and refuse liquors,	oct2lati J. G. JACOBS.	CLARK & EDENIGH
Opening and Closing in Lants in Omaha.	The long and res arrivers ar			neglects to expose the wrong.	finished up to suit depraved appe-	FOR RENT-Suite of rooms suitable for housekeeping, near to business; good	CLARK & FRENCH,
	the Metropolitan Hotel:	gers would be rather thin.	and will doubtless do so.	sician of this city, where he receiv-		dec26tf	WUNIPCATE ODOATDA
BOUTE DER. CLORE.	Neree Valle, Mo; Wm H Bart- lett, Mrs W H Bartlett, Mrs A F			ed his medical education. The re- ply was, at the Lynn Medical Col-		LOST.	WAUDDOALD THUGERY!
	Lufkin, Boston; F C Filler, city;	ticed on board, were County Com- missioners McArdle and Redfield;	tory is an epitome of newspaper his-	lege. Chicago. A letter to the Sec-	not a beverage, but are a genuine		AND DEALERS IN
0, P. R. R 2:20 11:00	B H Mills, Boston; H P Payne,	George N Crawford, Jonas Gise,	tory. It is also regarded as an offi	such a man ever graduated there.	medicine, purely vegetable, pre-	drop. The finder will be rewarded by	Canned Goods, Dried Fruits, Green Fruits in Seaso
2 N. W. R. R. 11:00 4:39 de do	Cheyenne; NJ Sharp, R M S; Mrs	Marsh Kennard, SH Rice, Andy	cial register of circulations. This	was answered in the negative. A	pared from California herbs by a regular physician. For all diseases	depot. •1t	je 1 ARDERS SOLICITED." ND PROMPTLY FILLED.
R. L & P. R. R. 11:00 4:30	Foley and children, St Louis; C Stafford Chicago; Mrs C Dodge and	McAusland, C A Baldwin, Ed Mc-	I to summer to the for an Incidents abuses	diploma does not signify that a man is master of his profession by any		LO:T-Somewhere between railroad shors and corner 10th and Farnham sts., a la-	the second se
8. & h. R. R. d 11:09 4:30	shills Noby Q V Campio Class	Shane, J E Boyd, C C Housel, J G	The plan, adopted by the publishers			dy's mink fur collar. The finder will be suita-	ESTABLISHED 160

